oMB412R10%)  Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08 . .
revision cate ( ) Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 ‘ | Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 | 12196 . CAK
Agency Name DTMB/Michigan Library and Historical Center Available Funds $
Scope Automation Upgrade Index Number 44121
Bid opening date and time 6/5/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/4/2013
Director SAB Architect Matrix Consulting Engineers, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum I

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED vl REQUIRED

BIDDERS ' 7" CualifiedDis.Veteran? 7 Cert.of Awardabiity? BOND% Bl ©mAsEBID
J.N. Nelson, Inc. ’ Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,747,000.00
5335 Hill 23 Drive ) 1/31/2013 (D
Flint Mi 48507

Johnson Controls, Inc. 5.00% Bond $2,940,760.00
2875 High Meadow Circle @
Auburn Hitls Mi 48326

Siemens Industry, Inc., - Chad House _ 5.00% Bond $2,980,630.00
45470 Commerce Center Drive 2
Plymouth Ml 48170 —
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DMB-412 (R 10/6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08 i ress . . .
) Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration-
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 391 y 13047 . JNS

Agency Name DCH/Kalamazoo Psychiatric Hospital Available Funds $
Scope Fall Protection Improvements Index Number 11739
Bid opening date and time 6/5/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/4/2013

Director SAB Architect  LJB, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum v

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS ' ualified Dis. Veteran? | Cort.of Awardability?’ BOND%  BIDBOND  BASEBID
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $596,900.00
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 @
Holt Ml 48842
Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In Yes 5.00% Bond $694,000.00
5501 East Clinton Trail '
Eaton Rapids Mi 48827 @
" DAV Carrier Group, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $f87,000.00
4774 West Hickory Road 513112016 ,
Hickory Corners Mi 49060 ‘ )
LJ Electric, LLC 5.00% Bond $799,843.00
9239 Reid Road @
Swartz Creek MI 48473 )
W-3 Construction Company 5.00% Bond $888,000.00
7601 Second Avenue (9
Detroit M 48202
391 / 13047 . JUNS Page 1 of 1



PMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

| ision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08 . .. .
PIMS revision date ( ) Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 ' File Number 751 {11088 . BDW

Agency Name DNR/Bruin Lake Campground Available Funds $
Scope Water System Improvements index Number 58090

Bid opening date and time 6/5/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/4/2013

Director SAB Architect ROWE Professional Services Company

BIDDER: . AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOTREQUIRED W REQUIRED

BONDY%  BIDBOND  BASEBID

 Cert. of Awardability?.

v,...iQilé‘lifié)d Dis. Veteran?

Ed Birkmeier Well Drilling Ltd. S '\ ' 5.00% Bond $251,015.00
9471 Genesee Street, P.O. Box 324

BIDDERS .

=

New Lothrop MI 48460

» FHC Mechanical Contractors ] 5.00% Bond $433,900.00
2509 29th Street, S.W., P.QO. Box 9100
Wyoming Mi 49519

@\

Reliance Building Company 5.00% Bond $483,370.00
26200 Town Center Drive Suite 195 ' ?
Novi M 48375 ’ ‘

i
2

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In Yes 5.00% Bond $494,660.00
5501 East Clinton Trail :
Eaton Rapids Ml 48827

©

EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $519,000.00
589 W. Grand River, Suite D ) 712412015
Okemos Mi 48864 '

@
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

File Number 761 ] 08335 . SAR

Agency Name DEQ/Dick’s Amoco East Available Funds $
Scope ‘Building Demolition and Contaminated Soil Removal Index Number 44301
Bid opening date and time 6/5/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/4/2013

Director SAB Architect Superior Environmental Corporation

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second . Revised W.0.M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY
] REQUIRED

BIDDERS. | Qualified Dis. Veteran? wardabiity? BOND % BIDBOND ' BASEBID
MacKenzie Env. Svcs, Inc./E.T. MacKenzie Co. 5.00% Bond $267,018.00
4248 W. Saginaw @
Grand Ledge Mi 48837
Skabardis Custom Builders, inc. Yes Yes exg?es 5.00% Bond $279,500.00
6319 Dorwood Road 8/1/2014 : @
Saginaw - Ml 48601

" TSP Contracting, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $284,550.00
12641 Stark Road @
Livonia Mi 48150
EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $288,900.00
589 W. Grand River, Suite D  7/24/2015 9
Okemos Mi 48864
Bierlein Companies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $329,950.00
2000 Bay City Road 71812014 (3
Midland M 48642
K & D Industries, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $360,990.00
2962 Venture Drive 5/29/2014 @
Midiand M 48640

761 / 08335 . SAR
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.0. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 761 j 08335 . SAR

.

TRINE Environmental, Inc. Check $369,226.00 )
6678 Morningdale Drive 41031218  $18,462.31 @
Brighton Mi 48116

Homrich, Inc. 5.00% Bond $414,509.00 -
200 Matlin Road @
Carleton Mi 48117

James E. Fulton & Sons 5.00% Bond $424,717.00
2516 Miller Road @
Kalamazoo Ml 49001

Catskill Remedial Contracting Services, Inc. 5.00%

911 Dix Street, Suite C, P.O. Box 452

Otsego M

49078

Bond $463,940.00
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